



EDDIE WISEMAN

MOTION GRAPHICS ARTIST

CONTACT ME

ORLANDO, FLORIDA

t: (516) 509-5773

e: eddie@7red3.com

w: www.eddiew.me

vimeo.com/7red3

[in linkedin.com/in/eddie-wiseman-a8950266](https://www.linkedin.com/in/eddie-wiseman-a8950266)

EDUCATION

A.A. Computer Graphics, Design & Animation
International Fine Arts College - Miami, FL
1992 - 1994

Computer Science
Florida International University - Miami, FL
1991 - 1992

EXPERTISE

SKILLS

- Storyboarding
- Design & Post Production
- Visual Effects, Compositing
- Rotoscope, Tracking
- 3D Design, Animation
- Basic HTML, Scripting
- Equipment Setup
- Project Workflows

APPS

- After Effects
- Cinema 4D
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Premiere Pro
- InDesign
- Dreamweaver

AWARDS

2016 Promax BDA Bronze
2015 White House Film Festival Winner
2014 Pixie Gold Award
2012 Emmy Award Nomination
2010 BDA Gold Award
1998 Emmy Award Outstanding Achievement
1997 BDA Bronze Award
1994 Best Overall CG Graduate

ABOUT ME

A friend of mine told me years ago, "Just do good work. The rest is easy". After 25 years of experience in television design, animation and web integration this is still the mantra I live by. I have created award winning work for some of the most recognizable media brands in the world such as: NETFLIX, ABC, NBC, ESPN, FOX, DISNEY, HISTORY CHANNEL, MLB NETWORK and many more. I invite you to visit my website for more insight into my abilities and to view my latest work.

EXPERIENCE

7Red3 Digital Design Studio Orlando, FL *2013 - Present*
Owner

My home-based studio focuses on an efficient workflow specializing in After Effects compositing and 3D animation for television and internet. I created high quality work for Netflix, Disney, MLB Network and more.

Reveal 42 New York City, NY *2015 - Present*
Designer & Animator

Worked on highly produced projects for major networks & brands such as: ESPN, AMC, SHOWTIME, NFL and many more. I was nominated for an Emmy Award in 2012 for work done on a promotional spot for Dateline NBC.

CathodeRay NYC New York City, NY *1998 - 2013*
Co-Owner / Executive Vice President

I designed, along with my partner, an entire forward thinking post-production facility on New York City's 57th Street. For over 10 years we continued to expand and grew from 2 to over 15 employees. We created award winning work for major networks such as the History Channel & MLB Network.

WCAU NBC 10 Philadelphia, PA *1995 - 1998*
Designer & Animator, Special Projects

Worked on special projects to promote news programming. In 1998, I won an Emmy Award for Outstanding Individual Achievement. I also worked with the department heads on rebuilding the entire department. This included: complete design of the room, furniture and setup as well as developing project work flows. It was a tremendous success that allowed our department to get projects done with much higher quality and efficiency.

WTVJ NBC 6 Miami, FL *1994 - 1995*
Designer & Animator, Special Projects

Worked on special projects to promote news programming as well as creation of daily graphics for the news casts.

International Fine Arts College Miami, FL *1993 - 1994*
Head of Computer Lab, Electives Teacher

While attending college, my talent was recognized by the CG Department Chairman and I was brought on to teach courses in 3D animation, photo retouching and other design applications. During this time, I built a 50+ seat computer lab including: complete design, equipment purchasing and setup.